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IV.

NOTICE OF THE EXCAVATION OF A ROCK SHELTER AT DUNOLLIE,
OBAN. BY CAPT. A. J. MACDOUGALL, OF DUNOLLIE.

This rock shelter, which is situated about f mile to the N.E. of
Dunollie Castle in Lorn, Argyleshire, was excavated on 19th November
1906. It is situated under an overhanging cliff of conglomerate, on the
south side of the new road from Oban to G-anavan Sands, and is directly
opposite and nearly south of Ganavan House. It is roughly 20 feet
above present highest tide-level, and above 200 yards from high-water
mark. The level above the sea is similar to that of several other caves
near here.

The shelter has been used in recent years as a place for storing ploughs,
etc., by sheep as a shelter, and by persons to cook shell-fish which they
gather on the adjacent shore. Part of the floor is formed by rock; but
the most sheltered part is fine black soil, and was, when excavated after
wet weather, remarkably dry.

My attention was called to the site as actually a rock shelter (though
I had suspected it as such before) by a Miss Layard of Ipswich. This
lady, who had taken shelter from the rain, dug up with a stick, shells
and bones, and thus had somewhat disturbed the surface.

The plan adopted for its excavation was to dig trenches through the
black soil in various directions, till the solid rock was reached; the
excavated material was then put through a £-inch riddle. The retained
material was then carefully examined, and all pieces of bone, and any
stone which appeared to be foreign to the site or had the slightest
appearance of having been worked, were retained. Specimens of the
different kinds of shells and of masses of ash were also retained. In
the superficial soil were shells obviously recent (in some cases the valves
being joined), a clay pipe-bowl, bits of fencing wire, iron nuts and bits of
zinc sheeting. The depth of the black earth where it was deepest, at
its centre, was about 2 feet.
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Shells were plentiful throughout the deposit, but were most numerous
about the centre, and about 10 inches from the present surface. There
were several strata of ash, white, yellow, red, and black. The ash was
distinctly greasy to the touch, but when burned in a spirit flame became
incandescent without any smoke.

Bones and teeth of animals—the bones broken and split, the refuse of
the food of the occupants—were also found throughout the deposit, the
larger pieces towards the surface, the smaller towards the bottom ; this
was the general rule, but was not invariable. Two chips of flint, showing

Fig. 1. Bone Needle found in the Rock Shelter.

no secondary working, were also found. A well-made needle of bone, 3
inches in length (fig. 1), was found towards the back part of the shelter, and
somewhat deeply imbedded. The bones of an infant were found near
the edge of the deposit, the black soil being only about 9 inches deep
here, and the bones nearer the rock than the surface.

All stones that appeared to be foreign to the locality, or suggested any
artificial shaping, have been forwarded, but none of them show traces of
fabrication as implements. In the black soil were several stones, obvi-
ously pieces of the adjacent rock, none of which suggested shaping either
by water or by artificial means.

The shells, the commonest of which were periwinkles and limpets, were
estimated to form about one-fifth of the excavated material.

[The Bone Needle has been presented by Capt. A. J. MacDougall to
the National Museum.]
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MONDAY, \\th March 1907.

THE RIGHT REV. JOHN DOWDEN, D.D., LL.D., Vice-President,
in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected
Fellows:—

JAMES LAWSON ANDERSON, Secretary, Commercial Bank of Scotland.
Rev. WILLIAM JAMBS M'KAIN, 28 Palmerston Place.
Eev. WILLIAM H. MACLBOD, B.A. Cantab., Minister of Buchanan.
HENRY M. NAPIER, Milton House, Bowling.
ANDREW URQUHART, M.A., J.P., Headmaster, Rosehall Public School,

Sutherlandsliire.
CHARLES B. Booo-WATSON, F.R.S.E., Huntly Lodge, 1 Napier Road.
WILLIAM WEIR of Kildonan, Adamton, Monkton, Ayrshire.
HARRY ViNCENr WHITELAW, 6 Beaumont Gate, Dowanhill, Glasgow.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table and thanks voted to the Donors:—

(1) By ERSKINE BEVERIDGE, LL.D., F.S.A. Scot.

Collection of one hundred and two Specimens, consisting of the Anti-
quities of Stone, Bone, Bronze, and Pottery figured or described in his
Book on Coll and Tiree (1903), and comprising twenty-one Flint
Implements, including Scrapers, Arrow-heads, and worked Flakes, one
Stone Pounder, one Stone Whorl; ten Bone Objects, including a Needle,
Pins, etc.; seven Bronze Objects, including a Needle, Pin with fluted
head, and other Pins, and a small penannular Ring ; twenty-one Fragments

•of Pottery, all decorated,—making sixty-one Objects in all from Coll:
six Stone Implements, including a Whorl and a chipped Disc of Culbin
Sands type ; three Bone Objects, including a Pin with square decorated
head; five Bronze Objects, including two Needles, one Pin, one Brooch,
and one Fish-hook; twenty-four pieces of decorated Pottery and one
small Craggan; two Objects of Iron,—making in all forty-one Objects
from Tiree.
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A pair of Osan, or soleless stockings, with straps of worsted work to
go over the toes, worn by women in the Lewis. This pair comes from
Barvas.

(2) By the PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE OP THE QUATER-CENTENARY
CELEBRATION OF ABERDEEN UNIVERSITY.

Eoll of the Graduates of the University of Aberdeen. By Col. William
Johnston, C. B. 4to. 1906.

(3) By the CURATORS OF THE SIGNET LIBRARY.
Catalogue of Early Printed Books in the Library of the Society of

Writers to H.M. Signet. 4to. 1906.

(4) By the TRUSTEES OF THE BRITISH MUSEUM.
Subject Index of Modem Works, 1901-1905. 8vo. 1906.
Catalogue of the Greek Coins of Phrygia. By Barclay V. Head,

D.C.L. 8vo. 1906.

(5) By Lord ARCHIBALD CAMPBELL, the Author.
Argyllshire Galleys—some typical examples from Tomb-slabs and

Crosses. 4to.. 1906.

(6) By the KEEPER OF THE RECORDS OF SCOTLAND.
Register of the Privy Council of Scotland. New Series, vol. vii.,

1638-1643. 8vo. 1906.

(7) By JAMES S. FLEMING, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.
The Old Castle Vennel of Stirling and its Occupants. With the Old

Brig of Stirling. 4to. 1906.

(8) By ALEXANDER Low, M.A., M.B., C.M., Aberdeen, the
Author.

Notes on Short Cists in Aberdeenshire and the neighbouring Counties.
Two Reprints. 4to.
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(9) By the TRUSTEES OP THE HENDERSON TRUST.
Henderson Trust Reports, No. 1. Anthropometric Survey of the

Inmates of Asylums in Scotland.

(10) By the TRUSTEES OP Mrs HONEYMAN GILLESPIE.
The Argument a priori by William Honeyman Gillespie, of Torbanehill.

Sixth Edition. With a Preface by James Urquhart, E.S.A. Scot. 8vo.
1906.

The following Communications were read :—


